Docket Nos. 50-413, 50-414
License Nos. NPF-35, NPF-52

’

Duke Power Company

ATTN: Mr. H. B, Tucker, Vice President
Nuclear Production Department

422 South Churchk Street

,",ha(HHL" N( 28247

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: REPORT NOS. 50-413/87-14 AND 50-414/87-14

response of August 27, 1987, to our Notice of

Thank you for your revised
Violation issued on June 9, 1987, concerning
evaluated your revised response and found that it

Catawba facility. We have
meets the y(-(}‘\ljy‘&l|1|(_)l"\t of 10 CFR 2.201. We will examine the implementation of

vour corrective actions during future inspections.

activities conducted at your

We appreciate your cooperation in this matter,

Sincerely,

(_‘:.’\‘rﬁ;




